## Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS FRIDAY, AUGUST 9, 2019 Special Schedule: Po'okela, 3, 4, RECESS, 5, 6, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon\_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

## DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

**SPECIAL SCHEDULE**! Today, it goes Po'okela, period 3, period 4, recess, period 5, period 6, lunch, and 7. On Monday, it will be back to the regular schedule, period 1, period 2, recess, period 3, period 4, lunch, and period 5. Have a great day!

**<u>PARKING INFO:</u>** GOOD MORNING, Tomorrow morning will you be able to make an announcement: "SENIORS, today is the last day for choosing a parking stall. Starting Monday, JUNIORS.

<u>Want to change a Class or Classes?</u> Please go to https://bit.ly/2H4UJUr to make an appointment to see the counselor and they will send you a call slip when they are ready. Mahalo!

**OFFICE TIME:** Just a reminder to all students that payment for bus, meals, and other business must be done during morning recess and lunch period ONLY. Not during mornings, class time, and after school, we will refuse service to students who come during those times. Once again, only morning recess and lunch period. Mahalo!

**The CTE pathway** includes classes in Arts & Communication, Business, Health Services, Industrial & Engineering Technology, Natural Resources, and Public & Human Services. If you have a CTE related question, ask any CTE teacher, see Mrs. Poouahi in X-27, or email her at <u>tracy\_poouahi@lahaina.k12.hi.us</u>. Follow us on Instagram @lahainaluna\_cte or like us on Facebook at Lahainaluna CTE. <u>Just a reminder to all:</u> Food and drinks are not to be thrown in the classroom trash cans. It should be disposed outside in the bins. Mahalo!

MARCHING BAND INFO: MEETING IS TODAY FRIDAY, AUG 9 AT LUNCH IN THE CHORUS ROOM. CLASSES ARE ON TUESDAY AND THURSDAY STARTING ON TUESDAY, AUG 13 FROM 2:15 to 4:30. ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT EITHER MR. OR MRS. CARLOS.

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Anime club: Permission forms for the August 23rd anime night are available at K-101 or K-11 during morning recess and lunch period. Dues are \$5. Come check us out at Club Fair on Tuesday, August 20th. See you soon!

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

To all interested new and returning wrestlers currently not playing a Fall sport, we will be having a meeting and clean up at 4pm in the wrestling room on Wednesday the 14th. See you all there. Imua!

<u>**Cross Country Season**</u> is here! If you're willing and able, please come find out more during lunch recess from Coach Skousen in L31, South side of Gym. The tryout period for cross country ends next week on Friday August 16th. Don't miss this opportunity to get in shape and have a great experience.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: SOUTHERN PORK LINKS, STEAMED RICE, GRAPE JUICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CHICKEN PASTA FLORENTINE, BREAD ROLL, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report after period 4. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Jaysen Akahi-Vida, Brent Makoa Akana, Megan Aken, and Maison Alexander.